



Bourne Elsea Park C of E Primary Academy Student Council (SC)
Minutes of Meetings held on 29.01.2020

Distribution.

Y1, Y2, Y3, Y4, Y5, Y6, Miss Davey, Mrs Moore (SLT), Mr Brunt (SLT), Class Teachers, Mrs Chapman, Mrs Bates, Mrs Holder (Parent Governor), Mr Nicolas Page (Governor) Mrs Anderson, Mrs Helliwell (Student Council leaders, BAPA, CWS)

Present.

Miss Davey, Mrs Holder, Y1-Y6 Councillors
Apologies – Mr Nicolas Page

1. WWF Polar Bear Name Competition and Assembly

Following on from BEPPA sponsoring a Polar Bear through the WWF, Student Councillor voted that the soft toy should be the Council's mascot.

Student Council will do a launch assembly to reveal the Polar Bear as the chosen animal, show the soft toy and introduce a name competition.

Councillors are to make posters to launch the competition – may go into newsletters and on website.

Councillors are to make the posters by 12.02.2020. Posters are to include school, WWF and SC logos as well as details of the competition.

The name will be voted for by Councillors.

2. Eco March March/Walking Wednesday

Bronte talked on behalf of Eco Warriors about their chosen focuses this year being Transport and Rubbish.

- School are taking part in a walk to school campaign called March March, taking place on Wednesdays in March called Walking Wednesday. Children who usually drive to school are being encouraged to park at Tesco Superstore and walk to school. Biking and scooting are also being encouraged.
- Councillors have been asked to think of a prize for the class with the most children taking part in Walking Wednesday.
- Ideas included: Amazon voucher, Reward Afternoon, Class Eco Teddy Bear/Eco Mascot/Bob the Binbuster, Non uniform day,

Bronte asked Councillors for ideas for the Rubbish focus. Ideas were:

- Litter pick in the park, the Spinney, plastic junk modelling.
- SC discussed the idea for voluntary litter picking.

3. Sports Relief

This year it is on Friday 13th March.

SC were asked by Miss Davey to speak to classes about ideas for this year for dress, theme and activities.

Ideas to be ready for next mini meeting on 12.02.2020.

5. AOB

Class suggestion boxes

Y1

- More lunchtime supervisors
- More toys in playground
- Hotter food at lunchtime
- Stronger lunch badges/token system?

Y3

- A pond and chickens
- All children to have lunch together
- More Lego in school

- Healthy snacks on sale every day for 20p
- More books
- Regular litter picking
- More science lessons
- More ipads
- More Golden Time
- Another Buddy bench

Y4

- Dress up for Cancer and other charity days
- More TTRS battles and/or TTRS dress up day
- More toilets
- More dinner tables so everyone can eat together
- More toys for Kids Club

Y5

- School Talent Show
- School to write own Unicef song, each class writing and singing a verse
- Hockey Club
- Cooking Club
- Kids Club to be less expensive
- Trim Trail to be checked more by lunch time supervisors
- Football to be allowed again
- A request for KS1 playtime not to be so long as it disrupts KS2 learning

Y6

- BEPPA's Got Talent
- Swings in the playground
- School newspaper (Miss Davey said this would happen digitally when new School website is launched)
- KS1 Reward Day
- More water fountains
- Hotter lunches
- More science books in the library/reading corners
- Debating Club
- More KS2 finer diners please

6. Date of Next Meeting -12.02.2020

Miss Davey closed the meeting at 15.05.

ACTION LOG

All classes are to hold meetings. Please read out these minutes and take any feedback.

- Bronte and Tianna to ask Mr Brunt about having more Lunchtime Supervisors and Mrs Chapman about new lunchtime badge/tokens
- Ruby and Maisy to speak to PTFA about Healthy Snack shop on a daily basis for 20p
- Tilly and Ryan to speak to Mrs Campbell about ordering more books and Daniel to Mrs Evans about more Science books.
- Miss Davey to look into BEPPA's Got Talent and which term will be best for it.
- Miss Davey to put forward club suggestions to staff for Term 5 & 6.

Class Meeting Agenda: TBA – Tianna will give out Agendas and Class Meeting sheets prior to next meeting.

Remember, if you are having trouble leading your meeting, ask your teacher to help you 😊

SECRETARY: Collect agendas and register from Miss Davey before every meeting. Check minutes for any letters or emails that need writing/sending. Distribute hard copies of the minutes, agendas and to all classes and remind them of points for discussion for class meetings.

